

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION

THURSDAY, 15 FEBRUARY 2018 AT 4.00 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Lisa Gallacher 02392 834056 Email: lisa.gallacher@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION

Councillor Hannah Hockaday (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Suzy Horton, Liberal Democrat

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests

3 Secondary School Place Strategy 2017-2023 (Pages 5 - 32)

Purpose of report

The purpose of this report is to present the Secondary School Place Strategy 2017-2023, highlighting future secondary school place pressures and the potential solutions to address the projected deficit in school place capacity.

RECOMMENDED

- (1) That the Cabinet Member approves the Secondary School Place Strategy 2017-2023.
- (2) That the four schemes identified in the Strategy are endorsed as the basis for delivering the required additional places (subject to the identification of funding) and would generate an additional 910 secondary school places.
- 4 Quarterly Update on the School Modernisation programme 2017/18 (Pages 33 38)

Purpose of report

- 1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide a Quarter 3 update on the progress of:
 - urgent school condition projects
 - secondary school sufficiency schemes aimed at increasing secondary school place capacity within the city.
 - 1.2 The quarterly budget monitoring report (also on this agenda) contains information in relation the financial position of the education capital programme.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member notes the progress on the school modernisation "urgent condition" projects and the secondary school sufficiency projects (as set out in the report and in <u>Appendix A</u>).

5 Education Budget Monitoring Report for the Third Quarter 2017-18 (Pages 39 - 44)

Purpose

To inform the Cabinet Member of the projected revenue expenditure within the portfolio cash limit and capital programme for the current financial year 2017-18. This report sets out the budget position and contributing factors to the projected spend within the portfolio as at the end of December 2017.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member notes the Education Portfolio forecast revenue and capital budget positions, as at the end of

December 2017, together with the variance and pressure explanations.

6 Dedicated Schools Grant Budget Monitoring Report for the Third Quarter 2017/18 (Pages 45 - 52)

Purpose of report

- (1) To inform the Cabinet Member for Education of the projected revenue expenditure within the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for the current financial year 2017-18 as at the end of December 2017.
- (2) To provide an update on the 2018-19 predicted pressures following further information from the Department for Education (DfE) and Special Educational Needs and Disability team.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member:

- (1) Notes the forecast year-end budget position for the Dedicated Schools Grant as at the end 31st December 2017, together with the associated explanations contained within this report.
- (2) Notes the potential pressures for 2018-19 and impact on the brought forward balances.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785